



Re: Representation - Kiosk SC4 Opposite Marks and Spencer, Weymouth Beach

From: Licensing <licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2026 13:48

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Fw: Representation - Kiosk SC4 Opposite Marks and Spencer, Weymouth Beach

Dear [REDACTED], I forwarded your representation to the applicant and they have responded as follows:

We also take very seriously anti social behaviour & the protection of children

We will carry a strict challenge 25 policy that will be documented.

Also I will carry an incident log & everything will be reported

*I work very closely with Weymouth town council & other operators in the area all working together,
Reporting & monitoring any antisocial behaviour.*

*Any incidents would be reported to the police
Also there will be CCTV monitoring on site*

*We will monitor adults buying for Children as we take this very seriously!
Alcohol would be removed & this would be documented.*

*We will be serving in plastic glasses for wine
But we are selling bottle beers*

We take very seriously the cleanliness of our beautiful beach & will be picking up rubbish as we always do all day everyday.

I am required under the Licensing Act to ask if the above points have, or have not, alleviated your concerns and if you are now satisfied with the application. Due to the time constraints surrounding an application I would be grateful if you could please let me know by **23 February 2026** whether or not you wish to have your representation withdrawn.

If you wish to continue with your representation, I will arrange for a Licensing Sub Committee hearing to take place at Dorset Council Offices, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ, a formal invite with a date and time will be sent out to you in due course

I would also like to inform you that any premises that holds a licence under the Licensing Act 2003, can be subject to a review at any time if an establishment fails to satisfy one or all of the four licensing objectives. (The prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm). A review would be heard at a Licensing Sub Committee where conditions or restrictions may be added to the licence to resolve outstanding issues.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional queries or would like to discuss the matter further.

Many thanks

Kathryn Miller
Senior Licensing Officer
Public Health & Prevention
Dorset Council

[01305 838028](tel:01305838028)
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Lines are open:

Mon – Friday - 9am-12pm

